Lena Bonner

From: Sheena Townsend

Sent: Friday, January 20, 2023 3:13 PM
To: Lena Bonner

Subject: Commission Meeting

For Sheriff Roundtree

Good afternoon,

The request for emergency repair of kitchen and laundry equipment. The current machinery is
outdated and its repair parts are no longer available.

Laundry equipment has caused two fires in the past three months and have had to outsource laundry
while all machines were down.

Inoperative dishwasher is costing $1000 per week for Styrofoam containers and kitchen help is
currently mixing food by hand. They are also preparing food for 1100 people with more than half of
the equipment inoperative.

Total amount requested: $486, 872.90

Kind Regards,

Sheena Townsend

Richmond County Sheriff’s Office
Administrative Assistant to the Shenff
706-821-1068

stownsend @augustaga.gov

This e-mail contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee, you should not disseminate,
distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system.
The City of Augusta accepts no liability for the content of this e-mail or for the consequences of any actions taken on the basis of the information provided, unless
that information is subsequently confirmed in writing. Any views or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent
those of the City of Augusta. E-mail transmissions cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed,
arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this message which arise as



a result of the e-mail transmission. If verification is required, please request a hard copy version.
AED:104.1



